STANTON – IN – PEAK PARISH COUNCIL: Minutes

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 27th November 2019 at 7:30pm in Stanton in Peak Village Hall

PRESENT:Cllr S Fogg, Cllr R Griffith, Cllr P Morris and Cllr I MortimoreIn attendance:Parish Clerk and 4 members of the public

1624 To receive apologies for absence

No apologies necessary

1625 Variation of order of business and Clerk's request for inclusion of Time Constrained items No variations required. Council agreed to the inclusion of the Appeal on Cheese Press Cottage to meet time restrictions

1626 Declarations of Members Interests

No declarations were required in respect of this meeting.

1627 Public Speaking

a) Members of the public – raised concerns as to how quickly the Darley Bridge was reopened which will be passed to Highways.

The White roof impact of Enthoven on the Moor and affects on insects and other wildlife as well as the reflective eyesore to residents were raised. Residents of Stanton Lees report that they no longer need to turn on outside lights at night. The lorry movement fatality and dangerous parking by HGVs for Enthoven were also discussed.

The contaminated ground outside Warren Carr is to be raised with Environmental Health as the inadequate fencing means that motorbikes can gain access for scrambling which churn up and release particles in the lead mine spoil heaps with a danger of washing into the water courses.

Snail noted that the costs of production have increased now that the quality of the printers output has improved and requested a grant of $\pounds 250$ to help keep operating as it costs $\pounds 1250$ a year for 160 copies per edition. Council feels this is vital to the parish and agreed to discuss under finance.

b) County Councillor Jason Aitken, District Councillor Matthew Buckler and PCSO A Boswell sent apologies. PDNPA member Kath Potter attended for public speaking discussions only.

1628 To confirm the Non-exempt minutes of the previous meeting

RESOLVED to confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 24th September 2019. The minutes were signed by the Chair.

- 1629 To determine which if any from Part 1 of the Agenda should be taken with the public excluded: Mowing Contract
- 1630 **Planning Applications** due to the 28-day return deadline, Council will discuss any applications received between publication of the agenda and the meeting date at this meeting.
 - i) **Decisions received –** NP/DDD/0519/0546 Stanton in Peak CE (Controlled) Primary School – Levelling a 22.75m x 10.25m section of the existing playing field, by cut and fill, and laying an all-purpose playing surface covered with a Notts Sport Childsplay 1300 surface. The associated erection of 2.4m high chain link fencing to the boundary of the lower portion of the area - **Granted**

ii) Applications for Decision –

NP/DDD/1119/1216 – 1 Council Houses, 1 Main Rd – extension of parking area at front – no longer advertised on PDNPA website.

STANTON – IN – PEAK PARISH COUNCIL: Minutes

NP/DDD/1019/1087 – Birchover Quarry - Amendment to existing stone sawing building including re-roofing of one section and realignment of second section, and installation of new roller door for access

Council supports this application but would be pleased to see a clause requiring that all external doors be closed while the saws are in operation to protect the unique environment of Stanton Moor.

Two queries also arose. The idea to raise the NW fence by a metre is mentioned in the paperwork – is this part of this application or subject to a later one? Does the new saw that this work is to house need permission to be installed?

Appeal 3241223 Cheese Press Cottage S73 variation of condition 2 – extension ridge height No comments requiring submission to the Inspector.

iii) Planning updates/issues:

Tonnage – Site now active and tonnage sheets resumed.

Items for clarification with PDNPA: The white roofing to Enthoven is understood not to have been submitted in plans seen by the PDNPA. The Beta Planning tool appears to be online prematurely with both Cllr Fogg and the clerk finding themselves inadvertently testing basic flaws for the designer.

Items for clarification with DDDC:

Ecobat – on all night external lighting and change of use from residential – no direct update Enthoven – non-permission external lighting query – no direct update – still with DDDCouncillor It is understood that planning officers have been to look at the light and roof issues and the Company are looking at alternative coatings/sheets. Council to ask if the visit included views from Stanton Lees and at Ecobat and invite the officer to a night viewing in the village.

1631 Footpaths and Highways

Pilhough Crossroads 35751906 plus 30 mph sign move and missing village sign on Stanton Hill outstanding – still no action apart from a temporary tarmac mound to attempt a flow diversion at the crossroads. Clerk to chase our County Councillor again. Lees Road collapse at Stanton Lees has worsened in the heavy rains and looks likely to remain closed for a long time. The request to change the gritting route will be made again. No further news on the Belvedere being repaired. A request for a mirror on the junction of Stanton in Peak Lees Road and Birchover is to be passed to Highways for advice.

1632 Reports

i. The Green / Parish assets

The Green – Fisher German have notified us that the 10 Year Lease for the section under the play equipment is due for renewal and have noted our wish to retain it but no further forms have yet been received. Clerk delegated to sign a renewal under the same terms and call a meeting otherwise.

The new grit bin is in its new position at the Pilhough crossroads and all bins are full. 20 more bags were authorised for collection to give us stock in the parish.

- ii. Church and VH signs Stanton Estate has ordered a replacement post for the churchyard sign and will inform us as soon as it is fitted. Council agreed to pay for the sign as it is ready for fitting.
- iii. HGV infringements

Trading standards has notified us that a further 2 HGVs have been prosecuted. The blind crest HGV parking on the Highway outside Enthoven is being discussed at a meeting this week.

iv. Stanton Moor Solstice

The largest gathering since 2015 saw over 200 tents and 4-500 people. Fire Officers attended and had a good rapport with attendees but police presence was scare. DofE groups were

STANTON - IN - PEAK PARISH COUNCIL: Minutes

somewhat alarmed by the activities and it is suggested that gourps need to be given alternative routes at this time of year. The suggestion that the Rural Crime Team be in attendance next year was welcomed. The next meeting is on 20th May 2020.

v. Stanton Minerals Liaison Committee Low Loader movements following the incident have seen a successful local letter drop working for the subsequent move. New Pilhough has recommenced operations.

vi. Enthoven Liaison meeting

Meeting last Monday noted a request for input to a Noise Management Plan and alterations to the soundproofed coordinators office to enable the intruder alarm to be heard. Planning officer visited on 25th October and noted that most lighting was fine. The carbon footprint information is available on the Ecobat website. It was noted that contingency planning for when Darley bridge is shut can only be via Winster. Following 2 vehicle incidents DCC is to include for the works to the Warning Light system in its 2020/21 budget – Enthoven has long since agreed to pay for the capital expenditure on this.

vii. Parishes Day

The format was a change and as a councillor could only attend 1:4 discussions then there was a possibility of lost input and the event needs hosting by PDNPA not PPPF.

1633 Draft Village Statement

Comments to be submitted to the Clerk to return in early December.

1634 Adoption of Financial Regulations 2019

Council agreed to the adoption of the latest version as circulated.

1635 Precept for 2020/21

Resolved to a 2.5% increase – the first rise in 9 years and at $\pounds 158$ is $\pounds 1$ per annum increase for each household.

1636 Items for information and DALC (already circulated by email) DALC Circulars 11, Clerks and Councils Direct, PDRH

1637 Finance (a)

Accounts for Payment		
Cheque No	Payee net	vat
UB HM Lovell (Nov salary)	£242.50	
Ddr NEST	£17.94	
Ub HM Lovell (expenses)	£27.19	
Ub Painted Projects	£890.00	
Ub CPRE FPD	£50.00	
UB Long Rake Spar grit refill	£45.00	£9.00
UB HM Lovell (Dec salary)	£242.50	
Ddr NEST	£17.94	
UBdr Bank service charge	£18.00	
Ub Snail	£250.00	
UB Long Rake Spar grit stock	£45.00	£9.00
Ub Eon	£13.34	£0.67
(b) Income – nil		

c) Budget Appraisal/Risk Assessment balance after above £7507.16 Savings Account opening imminent

1638 Date of next meeting – Wednesday 22nd January 2020 at Stanton in Peak Village Hall at 7:30pm

Tuesday 17 March SLChapel +Annual Parish Meeting, Wednesday 22 May SiPVH PART II – CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

To move the following resolution - "That in view of the confidential nature of the business about to be transacted (in respect of the personal situation of an employee which could result in legal proceedings) it is advisable in the public interest, that the press and public be temporarily excluded and they are instructed to withdraw."

1639 Mowing Contract – Agreed to place with Haddon Landscapes